

PERLEMBAGAAN BAGI  
PERTUBUHAN INDUK  
PERSATUAN TERAPI PERKAHWINAN DAN KELUARGA

**CLAUSE 1 NAME**

Pertubuhan ini dikenali dengan nama

**PERTUBUHAN TERAPI PERKAHWINAN DAN KELUARGA MALAYSIA  
(ASSOCIATION FOR MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPY MALAYSIA)**

Selepas ini disebut "Association".

**CLAUSE 2 ADDRESS**

- (1) Alamat dan tempat urusan Association ialah  
**42-2, Jalan 25/70A,  
Desa Sri Hartamas  
50480 Kuala Lumpur**

atau di tempat lain atau tempat-tempat yang akan ditetapkan dari semasa ke semasa oleh Jawatankuasa; dan alamat untuk surat menyurat adalah

**42-2, Jalan 25/70A,  
Desa Sri Hartamas  
50480 Kuala Lumpur**

- (2) Tempat urusan berdaftar dan alamat surat menyurat Association tidak boleh diubah tanpa kebenaran Pendaftar Pertubuhan terlebih dahulu.

**CLAUSE 3 OBJECTIVES**

The objectives for which the Association is established are:-

To promote the practice marriage and family therapy in Malaysia through public awareness, education and professional development.

To provide training relevant to the field of marriage and family therapy in Malaysia including the hosting of workshops and conferences.

To promote ethical standards for the practice of marital and family therapy in Malaysia.

## CLAUSE 4 MEMBERSHIP

- (1) Keahlian Association adalah seperti berikut;
  - **Clinical Member**
    - Open to any Malaysian citizen or resident irrespective of race, sex or religious belief and be above the age of eighteen (18) years. The member must be a practicing mental health professional with a minimum of a Masters-level degree from a recognized and accredited institute. The aforementioned Clinical Member specializes in providing mental health services to couples and families. These may include professionals from the fields of clinical psychology, counselling, psychiatry, and marriage and family therapy. The member must be recommended and seconded by any Clinical Member and subject to approval by the Board.
  - **Associate Member**
    - Open to any Malaysian citizen or resident irrespective of race, sex, or religious belief and be above the age of eighteen (18) years. The member must be a practicing mental health professional with a minimum of a Masters-level degree in mental health from a recognized and accredited institute who is interested in the field of marriage and family therapy and is not in any of the fields described under Clinical Member. The member must be recommended and seconded by any Clinical Member and subject to approval by the Board.
  - **Affiliate or Student Member**
    - Open to any Malaysian citizen or resident irrespective of race, sex, or religious belief and be above the age of eighteen (18) years who is interested in the field of marriage and family therapy. The member must be recommended and seconded by any Clinical Member and subject to approval by the Board.
    - Also open to any Malaysian graduate student irrespective of race, sex or religious belief who are above the age of eighteen (18) years. Graduate students are those who are currently undertaking a postgraduate degree in the field of mental health from a recognized and accredited institution that will eventually lead to them practicing marriage and family therapy. These may include students from the fields of clinical psychology, counselling, psychiatry, and marriage and family therapy. The member must be recommended and seconded by any Clinical Member and subject to approval by the Board.
- (2) Every application for membership shall be proposed and seconded by two existing Clinical members and shall be forwarded to the Honorary Secretary, who shall at the first convenient opportunity, submit it to the Board for approval. The Board may at its absolute discretion reject any application without assigning any reason whatsoever.
- (3) Every applicant whose application has been approved as aforesaid shall, upon payment of the prescribed subscription, be admitted as a member of the Association and shall be entitled to all privileges of membership.
- (4) The Association may at its absolute discretion accept affiliation from, or be affiliated to other organizations, which are lawfully registered with the Registrar of Societies in their respective nation, and if these organizations have objectives similar to that of the Association. The affiliate may appoint one representative to take part in the activities of the Association but shall not have the right to vote and to hold office.

## CLAUSE 5 **SOURCE OF INCOME**

The entrance fee and annual subscription payable by each member shall be as follows:

- (1) Entry fee:
  - Clinical Members: RM50 (Fifty Ringgit Malaysia Only)
  - Associate Members: RM50 (Fifty Ringgit Malaysia Only)
  - Affiliate Members: RM50 (Fifty Ringgit Malaysia Only)
  
- (2) Annual Subscription Fees:
  - Clinical Members: RM150 per year (One Hundred and Fifty Ringgit Malaysia Only)
  - Associate Members: RM130 per year (One Hundred and Thirty Ringgit Malaysia Only)
  - Affiliate Members: RM100 per year (One Hundred Ringgit Malaysia Only)
  - a) Annual subscriptions shall be payable by all Members in advance in January of each year. New Members joining after the month of June of each year may pay 50% of the annual subscription and the payments shall be made in advance no later than the end of the month in which they join. Subscriptions shall be payable to the Honorary Treasurer or the Honorary Secretary.
  - b) Members in arrears of their annual subscriptions may be called upon by the Honorary Secretary to settle their dues. If such members still fail to settle their arrears within three (3) months of the due date, the Board may decide to cancel membership or to suspend membership until the accounts are settled. The membership of members in arrears of their annual subscriptions for more than one (1) years shall be automatically terminated and the Board may order appropriate actions to be taken on the condition that the aforementioned member has received a statement regarding the arrears.
  - c) The Board reserves the right to set a re-entry fee for any member whose membership was terminated due to unpaid dues.
  - d) Special fees or collections for specific purposes may be collected from members with agreement at the annual general meeting. If any member fails to settle the fee in the allotted time, the fee will be counted similar to being in arrears of members' annual subscription.
  
- (3) Contributions  
This association is allowed to receive contributions in any form and contributions received will be stated in the Annual Returns Statement.
  
- (4) Business  
The Association may carry out economic activities such as buying, selling, investing, renting, owning fixed and liquid assets and other economic activities. All monies and profit acquired by the Association will be used solely to advance, develop and carry out the purposes of the Association. No part of the monies or profit will be used to pay interest, dividends or bonus to any members. However, this provision does not prevent payments such as paying the salary, expenses or both to any member or employee of this Association.

## CLAUSE 6 **RESIGNATION AND TERMINATION**

- (1) Any member who wishes to resign from the Association shall give four (4) weeks' notice in writing to the Honorary Secretary and shall pay all outstanding dues as determined by the Honorary Treasurer until such notice is given.
- (2) Any member who fails to abide by the rules of the Association to act in such a manner that is contrary to the objectives of the Association or in such manner that affects the good name of the

Association shall have their membership cancelled or suspended at the discretion of the Board. However, prior to the Board giving its final decision to cancel or suspend a membership, the member shall be given reasons for such intended cancellation or suspension in writing and shall be given the opportunity to explain and defend themselves. A cancellation or suspension of membership by the Board shall be upheld unless otherwise revoked or overturned by a General Meeting on appeal by the member.

- (3) Any member who commits theft of, or dishonestly misappropriates or converts to their own use, any money or other property of the Association or wilfully and maliciously destroys or injures and property of the Association or forges any deed, bond, security for money, receipt or other instrument whereby funds of the Association may be exposed to loss or exposes the Association to any form of liability, shall have their membership cancelled with immediate effect and shall be liable to be prosecuted and punished by law as if they were not a member.

## CLAUSE 7 **GENERAL MEETING**

- (1) The management of the Association shall be vested in the General Meetings consisting of the Clinical and Associate Members, presided over by the President of the Board or in his absence, the Vice President. Any Members of the Association, who is not in any of the aforementioned roles, may be present at the General Meeting but shall not be allowed voice or vote.
- (2) The quorum for a General Meeting shall be one-half of the total membership or double the number of members of the Board or whichever is lesser. In the event of there being no quorum, the meeting shall be adjourned for a period of not less than two (2) weeks and reconvened. In the event there being no quorum at the reconvened meeting, the meeting shall be adjourned for half an hour, after which, those present shall be considered a quorum except that they shall have no power to add, alter, amend or make variations to the existing constitution.
- (3) At least twenty-eight (28) days' notice shall be given for an Annual General Meeting and at least fifteen (15) days' notice for an Extraordinary General Meeting, such notice to be issued together with particulars of the agenda for such meeting.
- (4) The Annual General Meeting shall not be held later than 30<sup>th</sup> June the following year after closing of the Financial Year on 31<sup>st</sup> December at the time, date, and location prescribed by the Board. The following items shall be included in the agenda of every Annual General Meeting:
  - (a) Report of the Board of Management;
  - (b) Report by the Honorary Treasurer and the audited accounts of the Association for the preceding financial year; and
  - (c) Election of officers of the Board and the Auditor(s) for the following term, if necessary; and
  - (d) Other items on the agenda of an Annual General Meeting shall be included by the Board at its discretion except that any Clinical Member wishing to place an item on the agenda may do so provided (s)he gives at least two (2) weeks' notice in writing to the Honorary Secretary before the date of the meeting.
- (5) The Honorary Secretary shall send or cause to be sent, the particulars of the agenda, a notice of the date and location of meeting, reports, calls for suggestions for amendments of Constitution to be tabled, nominations for Board members, and the audited financial statement for the previous financial year no later than sixty (60) days before the Annual General Meeting and this announcement shall be posted in a noticeable place in the Secretariat.

- (6) Nominations for election of officer, and suggestions to be tabled in the meeting shall be sent so as to reach the Honorary Secretary no later than forty (40) days after the receipt of notice of meeting.
- (7) An Extraordinary General Meeting for the Association may be convened
  - a. If deemed urgent and necessary by the Board; or
  - b. By written request of not less than twenty (20) ordinary members stating the purpose and aims of the meeting.
- (8) An Extraordinary General Meeting requested by Clinical Members must be convened within thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of the request.
- (9) The provisions regarding the quorum and the postponement of an Annual General Meeting shall also apply to an Extraordinary General Meeting but with the provision that if quorum is not present two (2) hours after the time appointed for a postponed Extraordinary General Meeting requisitioned by members, the meeting shall be cancelled and no Extraordinary General Meeting shall be requisitioned of the same purpose until after the lapse of six (6) months from the date thereof.
- (10) Voting at all General Meetings shall be by a show of hands unless otherwise requested by an eligible member present and seconded by another eligible member. Every eligible member shall be entitled to one (1) vote except the current President of the Board who shall have the casting vote. A member shall not be entitled to act as proxy for more than two (2) members. The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer and shall be deposited at the registered office not less than forty eight (48) hours before the time for holding the meeting or adjourned meeting as the case may be and in default of such deposit, such instrument shall not be treated as valid. The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in the following form:

FORM OF PROXY

I, \_\_\_\_\_ being a Clinical/Associate Member of Persatuan Terapi Perkahwinan dan Keluarga Malaysia (Association For Marriage And Family Therapy Malaysia) hereby appoint \_\_\_\_\_ of \_\_\_\_\_ or failing him/her \_\_\_\_\_ of \_\_\_\_\_ as my proxy to vote for me on my behalf at the (Annual or Extraordinary, as the case may be) General Meeting for the Association, to be held on the \_\_\_\_\_ of \_\_\_\_\_, \_\_\_\_\_, 20\_\_ and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 20\_\_.

- (11) Any member who is unable to attend the Annual General Meeting or the Extraordinary General Meeting due to unforeseen circumstances may make a request to the Board Members to attend the meeting via video or telephone conferencing. Any member who participates in a meeting by video or telephone conferencing shall be considered to have validly attended the meeting.

**CLAUSE 8 COMMITTEE**

- (1) A Board of Management shall be set up for the management of the affairs of the Association. The Board of Management shall hereinafter be called "the Board".
- (2) The Board shall consist of the following, who shall be called the office-bearers of the Association, and shall be elected at a General Meeting for a two (2)-year term of office:

President;  
Vice President;  
Honorary Secretary;  
Honorary Assistant Secretary;  
Honorary Treasurer; and  
Between two (2) and five (5) Ordinary Board Members.

- (3) Names for the above offices shall be proposed and seconded and election will be by a simple majority of votes of the Clinical and Associate Members present at the Annual General Meeting. All the office-bearers shall be eligible for re-election every two (2) years except for the Honorary Treasurer and all members of the Board and every officer performing executive functions shall be Malaysian citizens or residents.
- (4) All nominations must be made on a prescribed form to be submitted to the Honorary Secretary not later than forty (40) days before the date fixed for the Annual General Meeting. However, any person who is an agent of, supplier to or who has a pecuniary interest in the activities of the Association, which may be construed as a conflict of interest, shall not be eligible to be nominated.
- (5) Clinical Members may be nominated to and may hold any position on the Board. Associate Members may be nominated to and may hold only the position of Ordinary Board Member.
- (6) The duties of the Board shall be to organize and supervise the day-to-day activities of the Association and to make decisions on matters affecting the running of the Association when the General Meeting is not sitting according to the general policy set in the General Meeting. It may not act contrary to the expressed wishes of the General Meeting without prior reference to it and always remains subordinate to the General Meeting. The Board must table a report of its activities in the previous year at each General Meeting.
- (7) Board meetings shall be held as often as may be required, but not less than four (4) meetings between two Annual General Meetings. Notice of a board meeting must be sent to the Board at least seven (7) days in advance. The President or not less than four (4) Board members jointly may call for a Board meeting at any time. Any Board member who participates in a Board meeting by video or telephone conferencing shall be considered to have validly attended the meeting. A person involved in related party transactions of the Association shall so declare their interest and not participate further in the proceedings of any Board meeting. A quorum for a Board meeting shall be one half of the membership of the Board.
- (8) The President of the Board shall chair all meetings of the Board. In the absence of the President, the Vice President shall deputize for him.
- (9) Any member of the Board absenting themselves from three (3) meetings consecutively without satisfactory explanation may be deemed by the Board to have withdrawn from the Board and a replacement may be co-opted by the Board to serve until the next Annual General Meeting.
- (10) If a member of the Board passes away or resigns, the nominee with the second highest number of votes in the election will be co-opted to fill the vacant position. If said nominee is unavailable or declines, the Board shall at its discretion appoint another member to serve until the next Annual General Meeting.
- (11) Where any urgent matter requiring the approval of the Board arises and it is not possible to convene a meeting, the Honorary Secretary may obtain such approval for any proposal by means of a circular letter, provided that the following conditions are complied with:

- (a) The relevant issue and any proposal must be clearly set out in the circular and forwarded to all members of the Board;
  - (b) At least 60% of the members of the Board must respond by way of e-mail, facsimile, or any other form of written communication.
  - (c) Any decision taken by the board on any such proposal must be by absolute majority;
  - (d) Any decision obtained by circular letter shall be reported by the Secretary to the next Board meeting and recorded in the minutes thereof.
- (12) The Board may give orders to the Honorary Secretary or other office-bearers to carry out the business of the Association, and may appoint managers and staff that it deems important. The Board may suspend or fire any manager or staff for the reasons of carelessness in work, foul play, inefficiency, refusal to carry out the decisions of the Board, or any other reasons that it deems to jeopardize the aims of the Association.
- (13) The Board shall establish sub-committees as it deems fit to conduct the affairs of the Association and may vest power for special duties to any member of the Board. The Chairperson of each sub-committee shall be a member of the Board, but (s)he may not chair more than one sub-committee.
- (14) The previous Board should hand over all documents related to the Association to the newly elected Board, but will still be held responsible for any mistakes, damages, or loss of all related records or documents.

## **CLAUSE 9 DUTIES OF OFFICE BEARERS**

- (1) The President of the Board of the Association, for the length of his or her term, shall act as chairman at all general meetings and meetings of the Board and shall be responsible for the proper conduct of all such meetings. (S)he shall have a casting vote and shall sign the minutes of each meeting at the time they are approved.
- (2) The Vice President shall assist the President and deputize for him or her in the latter's absence subject to election by the General meeting;
- (3) The Honorary Secretary shall be responsible for carrying out all administrative matters of the Association according to the prevailing law of the land and to carry out the orders of the General Meetings and the Board. (S)he shall be responsible for keeping all records, except financial, of the Board and shall be responsible for their correctness. (S)he will ensure that proper minutes of all General Meetings and meetings of the Board are kept. (S)he shall attend all meetings and record the proceedings. (S)he shall prepare or cause to be prepared the report to the Annual General Meeting. (S)he shall prepare or cause to be prepared the annual returns and all other documents required by the Registrar of Societies and shall forward these to him by the prescribed dates. (S)he shall keep a detailed membership register containing the names, places and dates of birth, identification card numbers, occupation, name and address of employers, addresses of all members, their membership numbers, and the dates on which they join the Association. (S)he shall file annual returns within sixty (60) days from the date of the Annual General meeting to the Registrar of Societies as required under Section 14(1) Society Act, 1966. The Board may appoint a secretarial firm or an officer to assist the Honorary Secretary in carrying out his or her functions.
- (4) The Assistant Secretary shall assist the Honorary Secretary in his or her duties and deputize for the latter in his or her absence.

- (5) The Honorary Treasurer shall be responsible for all financial matters of the Board. (S)he shall be responsible for the safe keeping of all funds and the collection and disbursement of all monies on behalf of the Association and shall ensure the keeping of and account of all monetary transactions and shall be responsible for their correctness. The Board may appoint a firm of accountants or an officer to assist the Honorary Treasurer in carrying out his or her functions; and
- (6) Ordinary Board Members shall attend all meetings of the Association and shall assist the Board in their duties.

## CLAUSE 10 **FINANCIAL PROVISIONS**

- (1) The financial year of the Association shall be from 1<sup>st</sup> January to 31<sup>st</sup> December of each year.
- (2) Subject to the following provisions in this constitution, all monies of the Association shall be applied solely towards the promotion of the objectives of the Association, including but not limited to administrative expenditures, salary, sponsorship and expenditure of office-bearers and employed staff, and audit fees. No portion thereof shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly, by way of dividend, bonus, or otherwise by way of profit to the members of the Association. Provided that nothing herein shall prevent the payment, in good, faith of remuneration to any officer, servant or to any member of the Association in return for any professional services rendered by the Association or reasonable and proper rent for premises, demised or let by any member of the Association. A member of the Board may be paid out-of-pocket expenses incurred in carrying out the duties hereunder at a reasonable rate agreed upon by the Board. The monies of the Association may not be used to pay for any member who has been charged in a court of law.
- (3) The Board shall establish Rules and Regulations determining the limits of expenditure that may be incurred by the Office Bearers in connection with the activities of the Association. All cheques, drafts, bills of exchange and/or other negotiable instruments and/or all receipts paid to the Association shall be signed, drawn, accepted, endorsed or otherwise executed, as the case may be, in such manner as the Association may from time to time determine.
- (4) All cheques, drafts, bills of exchange and/or other negotiable instruments for withdrawals from a bank, approved as the Association's bankers by the Board, shall be signed by any three (3) of the following signatures: a) the President; b) the Vice President; c) the Honorary Secretary; d) the Honorary Treasurer. In the absence of the aforementioned, the Board shall elect another member of the Board to as a replacement signatory.
- (5) The Honorary Treasurer may hold a petty cash advance not exceeding RM1000 (One Thousand Ringgit Malaysia) or equivalent currency only, at any one time. All monies in excess of this sum shall within seven working days of receipt thereof, be deposited in a bank approved by the Board. All bank accounts shall be opened and maintained by the Board in the name of the Association.
- (6)
  - (a) Expenditures not exceeding RM10,000 (Ten Thousand Ringgit Malaysia) or equivalent currency at any one time may be approved by any three (3) of the following: the President, the Vice President, the Honorary Secretary and the Honorary Treasurer.
  - (b) No expenditures exceeding RM10,000 (Ten Thousand Ringgit Malaysia) or equivalent currency at any one time shall be incurred without the prior sanction of the Board.
  - (c) Any expenditure exceeding RM50,000 (Fifty Thousand Ringgit Malaysia) or equivalent currency at any one time shall not be incurred without the prior sanction of a General Meeting.



- (7) Proper accounts shall be kept of the sums of money received and expended by the Association and the matter in respect of which such receipt and expenditure take place and of the property credits and liabilities of the Association and subject to any reasonable restrictions as to the time and manner of inspecting the same that may be imposed in accordance with the regulation of the Association for the time being shall be opened to the inspection of the members. At least once in every year, the accounts of the Association shall be examined and the correctness of the balance sheets ascertained by one or more approved qualified auditor or auditors appointed under CLAUSE 11. The audited financial accounts must be presented for approval at the Annual General Meeting the following year and copies must be made available for the members at the Secretariat and each Branch office.

#### **CLAUSE 11 AUDIT**

- (1) Two Clinical members who are not office-bearers of the Association shall be appointed by the Annual General Meeting as Auditors. They shall hold office for two years and may offer themselves for reappointment on the expiry of his term of office. The Annual General Meeting may reappoint the previous auditor or to appoint new auditors.
- (2) The Auditors shall be required to audit the accounts of the Association for the next financial year and prepare a report or certificate for the following Annual General. (S)he may also be required by the President or the members via an Extraordinary General Meeting to audit the accounts of the Association for any period within their tenure of office at any date, and to make a report to the Board. The Auditor may appoint a firm of auditors to assist them with the auditing of accounts of the Association.

#### **CLAUSE 12 ADMINISTRATION OF PROPERTY**

- (1) All immovable properties shall be registered in the name of the Association and all instruments relating to the implementation of this property is considered as valid and effectual as if it had been carried out by a registered owner provided that they are executed by three (3) office bearers of the Association whose appointment as Property Officers by the Annual General Meeting are confirmed by the certificate issued by the Registrar of Societies. All immovable properties of the Association shall be entrusted to them with the signing of a Deed of Trust.
- (2) Immovable properties of the Association cannot be sold, pledged, withdrawn or transferred without the approval of a General Meeting.
- (3) A Property Officer/Trustee may be relieved of their position by the General Meeting because of illness, mental instability, migration, or any other reason that results in the inability to carry out all tasks and duties satisfactorily. In the event of death, resignation or dismissal of a Property Officer/Trustee, the position shall be filled by a new Property Officer/Trustee as soon as reasonably possible elected by the General Meeting.

#### **CLAUSE 13 DISSOLUTION**

- (1) The Association shall not be dissolved except with the consent of not less than three-fifths (3/5) of the Clinical and Associate Members of the Association expressed, either in person or proxy at a General Meeting convened for the purpose or by postal vote;
- (2) If upon the winding up or dissolution of the Association, there remains, after the satisfaction of all its debts and liabilities, any properties whatsoever, the same shall not be paid to or distributed among the members of the Association, and shall be given or transferred to some other charitable institution or institutions approved by the Registrar of Societies, Malaysia.

- (3) Upon dissolution, all debts and liabilities of the Association shall be settled and the remaining monies will be dealt with in the manner agreed upon at the General Meeting.
- (4) Notice of dissolution shall be given within fourteen (14) days of the dissolution to the Registrar of Societies.

#### **CLAUSE 14 AMMENDMENT OF RULES**

- (1) The provisions contained in this Constitution for the time being in force may not be altered or amended except by resolution of a General Meeting by a three-quarters vote of the Clinical Members present and voting. Such alterations or amendments shall take effect from the date of their approval by the Registrar of Societies. Any amendment to the Constitution shall be forwarded to the Registrar of Societies within sixty (60) days of being passed by the General Meeting.

#### **CLAUSE 15 INTERPRETATION OF RULES**

- (1) Between General Meetings, the Board may provide their interpretation of any of these rules, and when urgent and important may determine on matters not contained in these rules.
- (2) The decision of the Board is final and binding upon all members unless in contradiction with principles determined by the General Meeting, and unless contradicted by a decision of the General Meeting.

#### **CLAUSE 16 ADVISOR**

The Board may, if necessary, appoint an individual who qualifies to function as an Advisor/Sponsor for the Association with the condition that the appointee must respond affirmatively in writing.

#### **CLAUSE 17 PROHIBITIONS**

- (1) Gambling of any kind but not limited to the playing of paikow or mahjong, video games, whether for stakes or not, is forbidden on the premises of the Association as defined in the Common Gaming Houses Act, 1953. No material associated with gambling, drug-taking or any immoral purpose may be brought onto the premises of the Association. In addition, the premises of the Association shall not be used for any immoral, unlawful or illegal purposes.
- (2) The Association or its members shall not restrict or in any other manner interfere with trade or prices or engage in any Trade Union activity as defined in the Trade Union Ordinance Act, 1995, or any amendments thereto.
- (3) The Association shall not hold any lottery, whether confined to its members or not, in the name of the Association or its office-bearers, Board or members without prior approval from the authorities.
- (4) "Benefit" as defined under Section 2 of the Societies Act, 1966, cannot be given by the Association to any of its members.
- (5) The Association shall not indulge in any political activity or allow its funds and/or premises to be used for political purposes.

CLAUSE 18 **FLAGS, SYMBOLS, BADGES OR OTHER INSIGNIAS**



ASSOCIATION FOR  
MARRIAGE & FAMILY  
THERAPY MALAYSIA

.....  
Pengerusi

Nama :

.....  
Setiausaha

Nama :